
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 19, 2020 5:24 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC);

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC);
'Jean.Philion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca'; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC);
Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Wilson, Jayme (Anand,
Anita - MP); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Daily update - COVID19 - March 19
Attachments: Departmental COVID19_March 19 (002).docx; ATT00001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: March 19, 2020 at 4:59:25 PM EDT
To: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Bill Matthews
<Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Daily update - COVID19 - March 19

Leslie,

Here’s today’s update.

James

Sent from my iPhone
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